TO: Honorable Mayor and Council

\/
FROM: Kenneth McLaughlin, Chief of Police \ M

VIA: Carol S. Houck, Town Manager

SUBJECT: Monthly Update for the Public Safety Department as of February 28, 2023

Calls for Service — Summary
e See attached data report.
e Three responses were recorded in the Town of Millville.

Volunteer Unit
e The Volunteer Unit logged 214 hours of service in February 2023.

Moaonthly Police Training Summary
e Understanding and Responding to Excited Delirium Calls
e Understanding Anxiety Disorders, OCD, and PTSD
e SABRE Law Enforcement Aerosol Projectors Instructor

Community Policing Initiatives
e Senior Check-In
e House Checks
e Business Checks
e Drug Take-Back

e Special Olympics
e Coffee with a Cop (March 16" @ 0900)

Miscellaneous

e OVPD implemented the Take Care Delaware Initiative.

e Chief Mclaughlin attended the League of Local Governments Meeting.

e Chief Mclaughlin participated in the Sussex County Police Chiefs’ Association Meeting.

e Applicant testing is ongoing.

e OVPD hosted the Sabre OC (Pepper Spray) Instructor Training.

e Chief McLaughlin attended the first planning meeting for the 2023 Chamber of Commerce
Ocean to Bay Bike event. The event will take place on Saturday, April 29. Woodland Ave
between Central and West will have lane restrictions between 0730-0930.

e OVPD is partnering with Help Initiative, Inc to start a License Plate Reader deployment plan on
the Rt.26 corridor.
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